
 

 

 

 
AGENDA         
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING  
Thursday – July 30, 2015 – 7:00 pm 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168W20733 Main St 
Jackson, WI  53037 
         
1. Call to Order & Roll Call.  
 
2. Minutes – June 25, 2015, Plan Commission Meeting. 

 
3. Conditional Use – DeRite Shine Commercial Services – Trucking Company, 
 Meadow Lane. 
 
4. Certified Survey Map – Majestic Millwork LLC – Meadow Lane. 
 
5. Planned Unit Development Amendment – Coffeeville Company – Signs, 
 Main  Street. 

 
6. Citizens to address the Plan Commission.   
 
7. Adjourn. 
 
Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the 
meeting should contact the Village Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the 
meeting. 
 
It is possible that members of the Village Board may attend the above meeting.  
No action will be taken by any governmental body at this meeting other than 
the governmental body specifically referred to in this meeting notice.  This 
notice is given so that members of the Village Board may attend the meeting 
without violating the open meeting law.   
 
 
 



 

 

 

DRAFT MINUTES        
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING  
Thursday – June 25, 2015 – 7:00 pm 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168W20733 Main St 
Jackson, WI  53037 
         
1. Call to Order & Roll Call.  

 
  Chairperson Mike Schwab called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
  Members present: Tr. Kruepke, Tr. Emmrich, Steve Schoen, and Peter Habel. 
  Members excused: Doug Alfke and Jeff Dalton. 
  Staff present: John Walther. 

 
2. Minutes – April 30, 2015, Plan Commission Meeting. 
  

Motion by Peter Habel, second by Steve Schoen to approve the minutes of the April 30, 
2015 Plan Commission meeting. Vote: 5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 
3. Planned Unit Development Amendment - Poblocki Sign Company LLC, Rytec 

Corporation – Sign at Cedar Parkway. 
 
 Poblocki Sign Company, LLC requested this item to be removed from the agenda. 
 
4. Conditional Use – Dasko - Fence Height – Hunters Road. 
 

Motion by Peter Habel, second by Tr. Emmrich to recommend to the Village Board the 
approval of the fence per staff comments. Vote: 5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 
5. Conditional Use – DeRite Shine Commercial Services – Trucking Company, 
 Meadow Lane. 
 

Motion by Peter Habel, second by Steve Schoen to refer this item to the next Plan 
Commission meeting.  Vote: 5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

6. Concept Plan – The Laser Shop – Industrial Drive. 
 

After discussion, a motion was made by Peter Habel, second by Tr. Kruepke to 
recommend to the Village Board denial of the concept plan per staff comments. 
Vote: 5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

7. Citizens to address the Plan Commission.   
 

There were no citizens to address the Plan Commission. 
 

8. Adjourn. 
 
Motion by Tr. Kruepke, second by Peter Habel to adjourn.  
Vote: 5 ayes, 0 nays. Meeting was adjourned at 7:21 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by John M. Walther – Administrator 

























































Real Wood Background - weather shield with 5 + coats of oil based polyurethane  

Letters to be made of wrought iron or acrylic to the shape and color of company logo



 

 
 
 

Rev A.       Date  03/12                                                                                                           C102049-001 
1 

OUTDOOR DIRECTIONAL SIGN 
INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS 

 

 

EXCLUSIVE WARRANTY 
 

We, The Howard company, Inc., warrant indoor items to be free from defects in material and workmanship 
under normal use and service for two years, and outdoor items for one year.  This warranty does not apply 
to translites, poster prints, menustrips, lamps and starters. 
 

THIS WARRANTY IS EXCLUSIVE AND IS IN PLACE OF ANY OTHER WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR  
IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS 
FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. 

 



 

 
 
 

Rev A.       Date  03/12                                                                                                           C102049-001 
2 

It is the intent of these instructions to be used as a guideline only, for the installation of the equipment illustrated.  
The information contained in this document has set forth certain assumed conditions.  It shall be the responsibility 
of the purchaser and his contractor to verify these assumptions with local governing agencies.  In addition, certain 
assumptions have been made regarding soil bearing capacity.  It shall be the responsibility of the purchaser and his 
contractor to verify these assumptions and make the necessary revisions to the structure and submit the revised 
documents to the proper governing agencies for their review and to make all necessary modifications and/or       
revisions. 
 
Step 1:  Before beginning installation, check that you have all required hardware: 
 A.  One (1) Template 
 B.  Four (4) Anchor Bolts 
 C.  Eight (8) Hex Nuts 
 
Step 2:  Construct the concrete cassion per local codes.  A recommended size is listed below.  While the concrete is still 
soft, insert the four (4) anchor bolts.  Use the supplied template as a anchor bolt and conduit locator.  Anchor bolts must be 
2-1/2” above the concrete cassion.  Prior to placing the template down, one (1) nut must be threaded onto each anchor bolt 
and sunk into the concrete, flush with the top of the nut.  Place the template over the four (4) anchor bolts and secure in 
place with four (4) more nuts. 
 
Note:  The high voltage conduit must be installed in place by a qualified contractor.  It runs from the power source to the  
directional sign location.  A conduit stub should protrude 4” above the concrete cassion.  Use the supplied template for the 
correct relationship between the anchor bolts and the conduit location.  Power and ground leads should be pulled through 
the conduit approximately 12” beyond the conduit stub and be accessible at the time of final wiring. 

NEW FOUNDATION 



 

 
 
 

Rev A.       Date  03/12                                                                                                           C102049-001 
3 

Step 3:  After the concrete has set, remove the four (4)
nuts and template from anchor bolts.  Remove any     
concrete residue from the threads of the anchor bolts.  
Thread one (1) nut onto each anchor bolt until it stops, 
then place a flat washer over each nut.  Place pedestal 
base weldment over anchor bolts and conduit stub.  
Place a flat and lock washer over each anchor bolt and 
thread on a nut.  The top of the weldment should be 
rough leveled at this time.  Adjust the upper and lower 
hex nuts until the weldment is level and tighten. 
 
Note:  Final leveling can be done after the directional 
sign is in place, if required.  Use the same procedure as 
above.  The base plate also has slots for fine tuning the 
viewing angle. 
 
Step 4:  Remove the plastic hole plug on vertical leg of 
pedestal base weldment to expose 1-1/2” hole for wire 
access. 

NEW FOUNDATION 

Step 5:  For direct burial applications, construct       
concrete cassion following diagram below.  Leveling of 
the pole weldment must be performed prior to final  
curing of the concrete. 
 
Note:  Bottom of pole must extend 2”-3” below bottom 
of concrete cassion to allow any water accumulated to 
drain.  Electrical conduit to run up outside of vertical leg 
of pole weldment.  A junction box can be mounted over 
1-1/2” access hole for wire connection from source 
power to directional sign. 



 

 
 
 

Rev A.       Date  03/12                                                                                                           C102049-001 
4 

Step 6:  To remove directional sign faces, remove two (2) Phillips pan head screws located on each side of        
directional sign.  Lift top of directional sign to remove.  Slide graphic out of directional sign to remove. 
 
Note:  These steps will be required to access fluorescent lamps and ballast for replacement in the future. 

INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS 

DIRECTIONAL SIGN SPECIFICATIONS: 
 
Size:  24-1/8” (w) x 12” (h) 
 

Lamp: (2) FLF/T5/841, 14 watt, 22” T5 Fluorescent 
 

Ballast: (1) Fulham WH2-120-L, Electronic 
 

Electrical:  120v, 50hz, 0.33 Amps 

Step 7:  Set directional sign on pedestal base weldment.  Align holes in bottom of sign with holes in top plate of 
weldment.  Using supplied 1/2”-13 hardware, feed bolt and flat washer up thru pedestal base weldment and into 
directional sign.  Insert flat washer, lock washer, and hex nut over bolts.  Tighten to secure.  Feed electrical conduit 
and wires thru center hole located on bottom of directional sign and into pedestal base.  Connect wires from       
directional sign to wires from source power. 

Step 8:  To add a service switch, remove plastic 
hole plug from vertical leg of pedestal base  
weldment.  Mount a junction box over access 
hole.  Mount switch in box. 
 
Note:  Service switch must be rated for outdoor 
applications. 









STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 
Plan Commission Meeting – July 30, 2015 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 
1. Conditional Use – DeRite Shine Commercial Services – Trucking Company, Meadow 

Lane. 
 

Building Inspection 
 

 Owner currently is operating business at their personal residence in the Town of 
Jackson and has run out of room and is looking to store up to 5 trucks at this site.  
Plans for a future building and office area are currently being discussed. 

 Existing building currently does not have sewer and water to the building.  In order for 
any minor repairs to be completed on the trucks, a uni-sex bathroom shall be installed, 
a make-up air intake and exhaust system shall be installed in the current building and 
the building shall have a heating system installed. 

 
Public Works/Engineering 

 
 Per the Village Code, a landscape barrier or berm is necessary to separate a commercial use 

from a residential use.  The barrier shall be installed on the south side of the property. 
 

Police Department 
 

 No comments. 
 
Fire Department 

 
 Fire Extinguishers shall be installed per the applicable national, state and local codes. 
 Exit lighting shall be installed per the applicable national, state and local codes. 
 Knox Box Entry System shall be installed per village code. 

 
Administrative/Planning 

 
 Recommend approval. 

 
2. Certified Survey Map – Majestic Millwork LLC – Meadow Lane. 
 

Building Inspection 
 

 The CSM for the revised Lot 1 meets all M-2 setbacks.  The existing building located on Lot 2 
currently is verified having a 9.4 Feet side yard setback which is an existing non-conforming 
use.  Recommend moving the lot line to meet the M-2 side yard setback requirement of 12 
Feet. 

 
Public Works/Engineering 

 
 No additional comments, and agree with the Building Inspection comments. 

 
 



STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 
Plan Commission Meeting – July 30, 2015 

Page 2 of 2 
 

Police Department 
 

 No Comments. 
 
Fire Department 

 
 No Comments. 

 
Administrative/Planning 

 
 Recommend approval. 

 
 

3. Planned Unit Development Amendment – Coffeeville Company – Signs, Main Street. 
 

Building Inspection 
 

 A separate Sign Permit shall be applied for the installation of the new signs. 
 There were no sizes on the signs but the signs displayed on the elevations look proportional. 

 
Public Works/Engineering 

 
 No Comments. 

 
Police Department 

 
 No Comments. 

 
Fire Department 

 
 No Comments. 

 
Administrative/Planning 

 
 Recommend approval. 

 


	07302015 PLAN COMMISSION AGENDA
	2. 06252015 Plan Commission Draft Minutes.
	3. Conditional Use - DeRite Shine Commercial Services Trucking -Meadow Lane.
	4. Certified Survey Map - Majestic Millwork LLC - Meadow Lane.
	5. PUD Amendment - Coffeeville Company Signs - Main Street.
	Staff Comments.



